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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 9:52 AM

To: LKK Valuation; WANG Peter

Cc: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg; HO Vincent; KKLau

Subject: [AXA]: Assistance required: Effect MV for SJS1554T - Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A
Attachments: SJS1554T.pdf

Hi Valuation Team,
Please get back to AXA Peter.
Thanks.

Best Regards,

£

Olivia Lau | Admin Manager

LKK Auto Consultants

phone: 6256-3561 | email: olivialau@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)
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From: HAN Zhuangchou [mailto:zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 21 August, 2018 5:40 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)
<bryanang@Ikkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng <elgene@rta.com.sg>;
elson@rta.com.sg; Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>; nick@Ibs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ikkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg;
ricky@rta.com.sg

Cc: WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Assistance required: Effect MV for 5J51554T - Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A

Dear Partners,
Please assist to provide Mr Peter Wang with the Market Value for this case.

DOA: 18/08/2018




Best Regards,

Han ZC | Specialist | SIU & SITF

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg
Email: zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg

DID: (65) 6880 8723

redefining /insurance

b—,ﬁ Please consider the environment before printing this email
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



'ARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of

> Eack to OneMotoring

Eﬁqt‘xire l"ARF(COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 4168F
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: $JS1554T
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended De-registration Date: 20 Aug 2018
Vehicle Make: SUZUKI
Vehicle Madel: SWIFT 1.6 AT
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2009
Engine No.: M16A1469808
Chassis No.: JSAEZC31500204390
Maximum Power Qutput: 92.0 kW (123 bhp)
Open Market Value: $15,773.00
Original Registration Date: 30 Jul 2009
First Registration Date: 30 Jut 2009

' .'__mi'?}Trsnsfer Count: 2

i) Actual ARF Paid: $15,773.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29 Jul 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $7,886.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Dale: 29 Jul 2019
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $15,291.00
COE Rebate Amount: $1,438.00
Total Rebate Amount: $9,324.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Aug 2018
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8/23/2018 Used Suzuki Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SGEARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

Resources

- 100% Loan Undriven Mar 2018 Mazda 3 @%$80K 50 D/fway e e L]
Post an Advertisement : ; Autelinn &
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just ! T Yeal W Over Loan + AR Inipiration, For Car Buyery =
$58 until it's SOLD! Loan + & click here to view =
My Wk ek our PRISTINE USED CARS -
Privilege Group Pte tarAd -
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling e 3 _ X6 GREAT PRICRS =
| Browse by Category ¥ | «Back (123 4) Next» v /{20 resutsjpage 7|
63 vehicles |Suzuki Swift lvance M
Model Price Depreciation " Reg Dat Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Suzuki Swift Any Any 2009 Any Any Any Al
Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6M - N.A 14-Feb-2009 1,586 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Road Tax Paid Till End Of COE, 100% Accident Free, STA/VICOM Inspection Welcome. No Repairs Needed. Flexible Bank And In House High Loan
Available At Low Interest Rate, Trade In Welcome, Kindly Contac...

Imperium Car Motor Pte Ltd
Pasted: 21-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $14,888 $8,540 /yr 25-Jun-2009 1,586 cc 100,000 km Hatchback Available

Selling Cheap! Lowest Depreciation In The Market For Swift Sports, Flawless Condition. Nice Bidded Number, No Engine Modifications, Sporty Factory
Fitted Interior, Aesthetic Tastefully Done In Electri...

Posted: 20-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A $15,800 $8,200 fyr 29-Sep-2009 1,490 cc - Hatchback Available

1 Owner Only. 100% Accident Free. Original Paintwork, No Repairs Needed. Flexible Bank And In House High Loan Available At Low Interest Rate.
Trade In Welcome, Kindly Contact Our Sales For Viewing,

Posted: 20-Aug-2018 Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A (OPC) $18,000 $8,450 Jyr 18-Dec-2009 1,490 cc 59,724 km Hatchback Available
Schedule A Test Drive Today. Viewing Is Strictly By Appointment Only,
Y ng Yy By Appoi Iy
Carro

Posted: 20-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle

Suzuki Swift Sport 1,6M (New  $29,777 $5,950 /yr 08-Jan-2009 1,586 cc - Hatchback Available
5-yr COE)

Beautiful Swift Sports 1.6M! New COE, Regularly Maintained. Well Kept By Owner., Low Deposit! Owner Consign, Sell As It Is Condition, Most Sellable
Hatchback, Powerful, Sporty With Stylish Looks! Don't,..

Posted: 19-Aug-2018  Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift Sport 1.6A $18,800 $8,010 /yr 22-Dec-2009 1,586 cc 122,370 km Hatchback Available

Superb Condition! Very Well Taken Care By Previous Owner! Only Original Factory Parts Used To Maintained! Guaranteed Best Buy! Condition Is Worth
For COE Renewal! Call Now To Arrange For Viewing!

Posted: 18-Aug-2018 Tags: 2009 Suzuki Swift, Suzuki Swift, Suzuki, Swift, Used Suzuki

Suzuki Swift 1.5A $15,300 $7,280 Jyr 21-Oct-2009 1,490 cc 152,209 km Hatchback Available
Jwner Only. 100% Accident Free. Original Paintwork. STA/VICOM Inspection Welcome. No Repairs Needed. Flexible Bank And In House High Loan

milnkla Ak | A Tabamact Raba € Manbhe Cackifind Nea Mumad

& Compare[1]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1 ]
Add to Shortlist
ot o Suzuki Swift Sport To compare cars, To compare cars, To compare cars,
1.6A select from the select from the select from the Compare Now
25-Jun-2009 search results. search results, search resuits.

Clear All

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?BRSR=0&MOD=Suzuki&MMO=Swift&aRPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2009 i3



